Shelton Vance

From: Mississippi Society of CPAs <mail@ms-cpa.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 1:54 PM

To: Shelton Vance

Subject: Governmental Accounting and Auditing Conference

Mississippi Society of CPAs

TENTATIVE AGENDA

2015 Governmental Accounting and Auditing
Conference
Hilton-Jackson
August 20 & 21, 2015
Member $280 Non-Member $380

Thursday, August 20, 2015

. 8:20 am - Welcome and Introductions
- 8:25 am - First Morning Session
- Frank Crawford - GASB Update
. 10:15-10:30 am - Break
. 10:30 am - Second Morning Session
- Frank Crawford - GASB Update
- Frank Crawford - SSARS 21
. 12:00 pm - Lunch Provided
1:00 pm - First Afternoon Session - No breakout
sessions
o OSA - Legal Update and County/Muni/School
Update
o Mike Inzina - Single Audit Case Study
« 2:40 - 2:55 pm - Break
« 2:55-4:35 pm - Second Afternoon Session

]



o Mike Inzina - Single Audit Case Study

Friday, August 21, 2015

. 8:20 am - Announcements
. 8:25 am - First Morning Session

- Frank Crawford - GASB 68
10:15 - 10:30 am - Break
10:30 am - Second Morning Session

o Frank Crawford - GASB 68 Implementation
12:00 pm - Lunch Provided
1:00 pm - First Afternoon Session - No breakout
sessions

- Mike Inzina - Increasing Your Fraud

Awareness -

. 2:40 - 2:55 pm - Break
. 2:55-4:35 pm - Second Afternoon Session

- Mike Inzina - Increasing Your Fraud
Awareness -

Register online today or use the standard CPE
Registration form.

CPE COURSE CATALOG

WWW.IMS-CPA.org




MSCPA ON FACEBOOK

Follow the MSCPA on Facebook: Mississippi Society of CPAs

Mississippi Young CPA Network

|| Mississippi Society of CPAs
306 Southampton Row
Ridgeland, MS 39157
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